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Diamond Williams 

From: Huhta, Blaise N. [bhuhta@carltonfields.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Wednesday, July 20,201 1 9:29 AM 

john.burnett@pgnmail.com; David Dowds; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; Devlin Higgins; Caroline 
Klancke; Melissa L'Amoreaux; Pat Lee; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; Charles Rehwinkel; 
sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us; Walls, J. Michael; Huhta, Blaise N.; Bernier, Matthew R.; Triplett, 
Dianne; Schrand, Shelly; Bischoff, Bonnie 

Subject: FILING: Docket No. 100461-El 

Attachments: Docket No. 100461 Notice of Service Supp Response to DR-2 Question 8.pdf 

Electronic Filing: 

a. The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Blaise N. Huhta 
Carlton Fields, P.A. 
4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000 
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780 
Phone: 813.229.4328 
Email: bhuhta@carltonfields.com 

b. Docket No. 100461-EI, In Re: Petition for Approval of Nuclear Decommissioning Cost Study 

c. This filing is being made on behalf of  Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

d. There are a total o f  two (2) pages in the attached document 

e. The document is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Notice o f  Service o f  PEF's Supplemental 

Response t o  Staff's 2nd Data Request, specifically Question 8 

Thank you. 

7/20/20 1 1 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for approval of 
Nuclear Decommissioning Cost Study 

Docket No. 10046 1 -E1 
Submitted for Filing: July 20,201 1 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.’S 
NOTICE OF SERVICE 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (“PEF”) hereby gives notice of service of PEF’s Supplemental 

Response to Staffs Second Data Request, specifically Question 8. 

R. Alexander Glenn 
General Counsel 
John Burnett 
Associate General Counsel 
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE 
COMPANY, LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 
Telephone: (727) 820-5587 
Facsimile: (727) 820-5519 

- s/ Blaise N. Huhta 
James Michael Walls 
Florida Bar No. 0706242 
Blaise N. Huhta 
Florida Bar No. 0027942 
CARLTON FIELDS, P.A. 
Post Office Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33601-3239 
Telephone: (8 13) 223-7000 
Facsimile: (813) 229-4133 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that the foregoing has been provided by electronic and U.S. Mail to the 

parties and counsel as listed below on this 20th day of July, 201 1 .  

s/ Blaise N. Huhta 
Attorney 

- 
Dave Dowds 
Melissa L’ Amoreaux 
Devlin Higgins 
Pat Lee 
Division of Economic Regulation 
Cost Analysis Section 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Phone: (850) 413-6900 
Email: ddowds@,psc.state.fl.us 

mlamorea@,psc.state.fl.us 
dhiagins@,psc.state.fl.us 
plee@,psc.state.fl.us 

Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida 
106 E. College Avenue, Ste. 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 222-8738 
Email: paul.lewisir@,panmail.com 

Caroline Klancke 
Senior Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 3 23 99-0 8 5 0 
Phone: (850) 413-6218 
Emai 1 : c klancke@,psc . state. fl .us 

Charles J. Rehwinkel 
Deputy Public Counsel 
Office of the Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1  1 West Madison St., Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Telephone: (850) 488-93 30 
Email: Rehwinkel.charles@,lemtate.fl.us - -  
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